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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 6:18 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Chee So Chow; SUR; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Alfred Toh; Elaine Cheong

Subject: RE: OUR VEHICLE SLJ2808D (LOTUS ELISE

Attachments: RTA.png

Dear So Chow 
 
I have reviewed the matter.  
 
Replacement of chassis is not allowed under the Road Traffic Act (Motor Vehicles, Construction and Use) 
Rules. Please refer to attached.  
 
LTA also does not allow the replacement of vehicle’s chassis This can be found under LTA’s modification 
guidelines.  
 
The chassis of a vehicle is an integral part of a motor vehicle. Even if Eurosports agree to repair the chassis 
instead of replacing the chassis, the structural integrity of the vehicle may be compromised as repairing would 
involve heating, knocking and straightening etc of the chassis. The material strength of the chassis may be 
affected by these type of repair work, which will weaken the chassis resulting in possible safety issue to the 
vehicle.  
 
Legally, replacing the chassis is not allowed while on the other hand repairing the chassis may pose safety 
issue to the vehicle.     
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang | Senior Technical Investigator 

AMSOE, AMIRTE, AFF SAE, M.MATAI, AFF.Inst.AEA 

Technical Investigation & Accident Reconstructionist (SAE-A) 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 3:36 PM 

To: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) 

<Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: OUR VEHICLE SLJ2808D (LOTUS ELISE 

 

Dear So Chow, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

We will check and revert. 
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Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 3:28 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: OUR VEHICLE SLJ2808D (LOTUS ELISE 

 

Dear Taufikh 

 

We refer to the telephone conversation between your good self and the undersigned just now regarding LTA’s stand for 

changing the chassis.   

 

You replied that LTA will not allow the change of one whole piece of chassis for sports car since it forms the main part of 

the vehicle. 

 

I have informed the insured accordingly. He requested that we write to LTA to confirm and also to Eurosports whether 

they can repair his vehicle. 

 

We would appreciate your kind assistance to follow up with LTA and Eurosports on our insured’s request and revert to 

us ASAP. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Chee So Chow (Ms) 
Deputy Manager  
Claims Department  
 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
Direct (65) 6389 6176  

Fax    (65) 6224 7175 / 6224 7478 

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 

              sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com 

Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com  

 
 
 
Disclaimer :  

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except 

where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, 

use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the 

sender immediately.  

 

 


